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19 October 2020 
 
MW Fab Services Pty Ltd  
t/a TSS Engineering  
21 Pullman Place  
Emu Plains NSW 2750 
 
Attn:  Michael Shim Tel: 1300 517 166 Mob: 0404 242 415 
         General Manager Email: michael@tssengineering.com.au 
  

REGISTRATION OF CONTRACTORS 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Dear Sir, 
 
I refer to your application for category CC2 under TfNSW Registration Scheme. 
 
After the assessment, I would like to advise that your company has been registered with TfNSW 
for: 
 
 Category CC2  Steel fabrication to Construction Category 2 
 
Under the registration, you must not engage a non-prequalified or non-registered steel 
fabricator for any portion of the steel work as described in the awarded contract. The registration 
is only applicable for your workshop located at the above address. 
 
The registration is valid for 3 years from the date of this letter and it will expire on 18 October 
2023. It will be your responsibility to ensure that a new application is submitted to TfNSW 6 
weeks prior to the expiry date to allow sufficient time for the assessment process. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
Chris Martin  
A/Director, Procurement Services – Rail Delivery 
Commercial Services Section  
Commercial, Performance & Strategy Branch 
Infrastructure & Place Division 
 


